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MIAX Sapphire Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-05 

 

DATE:  August 2, 2024 

 

TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 

 

FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: MIAX Sapphire Options Simple and Complex MIAX Express Order (“MEO”) and FIX Order 

Interface (“FIX”) Order Types 

 

 

In accordance with MIAX Sapphire Options Rule 516 and 518(b)(1), the following order types will be available on 

MIAX Sapphire Options: 

 

 

FIX Simple Orders 

 

 Market Order 

 Limit Order 

 Marketable Limit 

 Cancel-Replacement Order 

 Immediate-or-Cancel 

 Intermarket Sweep Order 

 Do Not Route 

 Day Limit Order 

 Customer Cross Order 

 Qualified Contingent Cross Order 

 

 

FIX Complex Orders 

 

 Complex Orders 

o Limit Order 

o Market Order 

o Day Limit Order 

 Complex Immediate-or-Cancel 

 Complex Customer Cross Order 

 Complex Qualified Contingent Cross Order 
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MEO Orders 

 

 Auto Replace Order 

 Standard Binary Order 

o Day 

o Immediate-or-Cancel 

o Intermarket Sweep Order 

o Cancel-Replace Order 

 MEO Complex Order 

 

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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